
Construction Contractors Board 
201 High St SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem  OR  97309-5052 
Phone:  (503) 934-2217  Fax: (503) 373-2007 
E-mail:  sara.heinz@ccb.oregon.gov   Web:  www.oregon.gov/ccb

GoTo Meeting Call In: 1 (224) 501-3412, Access Code: 243-767-117 

State of Oregon   
Honorable Kate Brown, Governor 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
CCB Teleconference Board Meeting 

Wednesday, February 23, 2022 
8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 

Page 
Meeting Called to Order 
Approval of the Agenda……………………………………………………………….. ........ ACTION ITEM (pg 1) 
Approval of the Minutes 12/1/2021 Board meeting.…...….………...………………….. ACTION ITEM (pg 2) 
Board Calendar: 

Next Meeting: April 27, 2022 (In Person or Teleconference TBD) ....................................................  (pg 4) 

Public Comment 

Agency Reports 
1. Agency Update (Chris Huntington)

a. Budget Report  ...................................................................................................................  (pg 5) 

2. Licensing (Dana Zeimantz)
a. CCB Licensing Program Update ......................................................................................  (pg 6)  

3. Information Technology (Noel Magee)
a. IT Update ...........................................................................................................................   (pg 17) 

4. Education (Leslie Culpepper)
a. Outreach and Education Program Update ........................................................................  (pg 19) 

5. Enforcement (Vena Swanson)
a. Enforcement Update ..........................................................................................................  (pg 20) 

Old Business 
None       

New Business 
1. Enforcement Consent Agenda (Stan Jessup)…. ................................................ ACTION ITEM (pg 24) 
2. Ethics Training (Stephanie Heffner, Oregon Government Ethics Commission) .

Adjournment 

The Board may meet in executive session under authority of ORS 192.660 from time to time. The specific statutory basis for the executive session will be 
announced on the record prior to the commencement of the executive session. Executive sessions are closed to the public. The Board may recess the 
public meeting, in order to deliberate privately, under authority of ORS 192.690(1). The public meeting will then reconvene for the purpose of decision-
making. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations 
for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting; call Sara Heinz (503) 934-2217 to make arrangements. 

DRAFT 
2/14/2022 

http://www.oregon.gov/ccb


MINUTES OF THE December 1, 2021 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS TELECONFERENCE                      

BOARD MEETING 
 
The Construction Contractors Board (CCB) met on Wednesday, December 1, 2021, via 
teleconference from the 6th floor at 201 High Street SE, Salem, Oregon.   
 
Attendees: 

Board members appearing: Chair Dylan Bochsler, Vice Chair Eric Olsen, Rosa Martinez, 
Kurt Bolser, Deb Flagan, Susan Steward, Patty Dorroh (until 9:21am) and Andrea Noble 
 

 Board members absent excused:  Abel Carbajal 
 

Staff:  Administrator Chris Huntington, Board Secretary Sara Heinz, Licensing Manager 
Dana Zeimantz, Enforcement Manager Stan Jessup, IT Manager Noel Magee, 
Communication/Education Manager Leslie Culpepper and Assistant Attorney General 
Catriona McCracken  
 
Guests:  Ben Ruef 

 
A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 

Chair Bochsler called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 

MOTION: Rosa Martinez moved to amend the agenda. Andrea Noble seconded the motion. 
Motion to approve the agenda carried unanimously. 

 
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 
MOTION: Eric Olsen moved to approve the minutes from 10/27/2021. Rosa Martinez 
seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
D. DATE OF NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING: The next meeting is 

scheduled for February 23, 2022 via teleconference from the 6th floor at 201 High Street SE, 
Salem, Oregon. 

 
F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

No public comment 
 
G.  NEW BUSINESS: 

 
MOTION:  Patty Dorroh made a motion to approve the Notices of Intent on the Enforcement 
Consent Agenda. Rosa Martinez seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried 
unanimously. Andrea Noble recused herself. 
 

2 of 36



CCB Minutes Page 2 December 1, 2021 
 
 

2021-12-1- mins.docx 

MOTION:  Andrea Noble made a motion to approve the Final Orders on the Enforcement 
Consent Agenda. Susan Steward seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried 
unanimously. Eric Olsen recused himself. The budget report was presented and discussed. 
Presentation of what the IT System project procurement process will look like presented by 
Chris Huntington and Tamara Dohrman. 

 
H. AGENCY REPORTS: 

Chris Huntington, Agency Administrator provided an update regarding the reopening to the 
public on January 1, 2022. The agency is moving forward with the planning to reopen on that 
date unless different guidance is received. Stan Jessup has given his retirement notice and the 
agency is currently in the recruiting process for his replacement.  
 
Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager reported that there will be additional updates on projects 
licensing is working on at the February meeting. The focus right now is figuring out what the 
front counter will look like upon reopening to the public in January. 

 
Noel Magee, Information Technology Manager reported that there are no new projects but 
status updates on current projects are included in the memo within the packet. IT focus has 
shifted back to the new license system preparations. 
 
Leslie Culpepper, Communication/Education Manager advised that the memo in the packet is 
an overview of 2021 for the Education section. Discussion was also had regarding updates to 
the website for Spanish speaking contractors, in addition brochures and the Toolbox have 
been translated into Spanish currently. 

 
Stan Jessup, Enforcement Manager noted there was no memo in the packet this time in 
regards to statistics. Our Southern Oregon Field Investigator position is actively being 
recruited for. The next board meeting in February will have a new Enforcement Manager. 

 
I. OLD BUSINESS: 
 None 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:39 a.m. 
  
 

3 of 36



CCB Board Meeting Calendar, 2022 
DATE NOTED ITEMS LOCATION 

February 23, 2022 

April 27, 2022 Election of Officers 

June 22, 2022 New Officer Terms Begin 

August 24, 2022 KPM Best Practices Survey Finalized 

October 26, 2022 

December 7, 2022 

The following dates will be reserved for potential meetings in the event that urgent matters arise 
requiring immediate action by the Board.  Board members and the public will be notified in advance 
when a meeting is going to occur, and whether it will be held in Salem or via teleconference.  

• January 26, 2022
• March 23, 2022
• May 25, 2022
• July 27, 2022
• September 21, 2022

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

4 of 36



2021-23 Fiscal Status Report Summary

TOTAL LAB
Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Thru Dec 2021 REMAINING PROJECTED Authorized VS.
Actuals Actuals Actuals ACTUAL to DATE PROJECTED BI 2021-23 BUDGET (LAB) PROJECTED

Beginning Cash Balance 5,964,674                   5,964,674

Revenue 590,924        517,941        358,072        3,335,301 12,349,682 15,684,983 14,138,612               (1,546,371)
Dec. Revenue applied to Jan. 295,914        
Revised Dec. Total 653,986        

Personal Services 536,713        517,185        526,339        3,131,816 10,294,426 13,426,242 13,524,323               98,081
Sal Pot Estimate 319,000                    417,081

Services & Supplies 97,324          133,032        52,847          898,121 2,489,074 3,387,195 3,537,839                 150,644

Capital Outlay -                 -                 -                 -                               -                             -                             -                             0

Expenditures 634,037 650,216 579,186 4,029,937 12,783,500 16,813,437 17,062,162 248,725
TRUE TRUE TRUE

Revenue vs. Expenditures (43,113) (132,275) (221,113) (694,636) (433,818) (1,128,454)

Ending Cash Balance 5,623,426     5,491,151     5,270,038     5,270,038                   4,836,220                 
TRUE

Proctor Info
Proctor Revenue 27,240          23,880          -                 131,880 491,880 623,760 775,000                    151,240
Total Revenue To LAB 618,164        541,821        358,072        3,467,181                   12,841,562               16,308,743               14,913,612               (1,395,131)

Proctor Expense Recon 27,240          23,880          -                 131,880                      491,880                    623,760                    775,000                    151,240
Total Expenditures (w/ Proctor) 661,277 674,096 579,186 4,161,817 13,275,380 17,437,197 17,837,162 399,965

Last Three Mos

5 of 36



 

 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 

PO Box 14140 

Salem, OR  97309-5052 

503-378-4621 

503-373-2007 FAX  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 

From: Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager 

Date: February 23, 2022 

Subject: Licensing Report 

 

• New Application records for November/December 2021 (avg 329/mo.) are approximately the 
same as recorded in November/December 2020 (avg 335/mo.). January 2022 new applications 
came in at 411 compared to January 2021 at 378 new applications, showing a slight uptick. 

 

• Project update for email reminders for renewals. Implemented eReminders for contractors due 
to renew CCB license. Contractors will receive two email reminders and then a post card 
reminder in the regular USPS mail. Once the contractor renews their license, they will stop 
receiving email/post card reminders. Good response/results so far. 
 

• Agency and statewide re-opening to the public was postponed. Licensing section front counter 
physical reconfiguration has been completed in preparation for new re-opening date TBA. 

 

6 of 36



7 of 36



Second 

Endorsement Type Quarter 

Oct 1, 2019 -

Dec 31, 2019 

Residential 923 

Commercial 
217 

Total 1,140 

New 

License 

Month Count 

October-21 358 

November-21 300 

December-21 281 

Prepared by A Warkentin 
Lie.2nd Quarter 
01/06/22 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
LICENSING SECTION 

Number of New Licenses by Endorsement Type 

Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth "First 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

Jan 1, 2020 - Apr 1, 2020 - Jun Jul 1, 2020- Oct 1, 2020- Jan 1. 2021 - Apr 1, 2021 - Jul 1, 2021 -

Mar 31, 2020 30, 2020 Sep 30, 2020 Dec 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2021 June 30, 2021 Sep 30. 2021 

1103 791 852 
999 

868 
1.442 

1067 

220 191 191 
197 

194 221 197 

1.323 982 1,043 1,196 1,062 1,442 1,264 

Expected 

Renewal Renewal Renewal 
Count Count Percent 

1,744 1341 76.89% 

1,398 1057 75.61% 

1572 1103 70.17% 

Second 

Quarter 

Oct 1, 2021 -

Dec 31, 2021 

756 

142 

898 

1 ota1 

Licenses 

Made 

Active 

1,699 

1,357 

1,384 

8 of 36



Locksmith 

Home Inspector 

EEAST 

Lead Based Paint Renovation 

Lead Based Paint Activities 

Flagger 

Home Energy Assessor 

Residential 

Commericial 

Prepared by A Warkentin 
Lie 2nd Quarter 

01/06/22 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 

LICENSING SECTION 

Number of Specialty Licenses and Certifications 

Second Third Fourth Fifth Seventh Eighth 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter :iixth Quarte Quarter Quarter 

Oct 1, 2019- Jan 1, 2020- Apr 1, 2020- Jul 1, 2020 - Oct 1, 2020- Jan 1, 2021- Apr 1, 2021-

Dec 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2020 Jun 30, 2020 Sep 30, 2020 Dec 31, 2020 Mar31,2021 Jun 30, 2021 

506 510 524 545 471 469 595 

734 753 775 802 765 778 783 

10 9 7 8 8 8 8 

5,605 5,661 5,865 5,247 5,189 5,035 4,933 

102 110 114 97 99 95 95 

23 23 23 24 24 24 25 

141 153 87 88 91 94 162 

Total Number of Residential and Commercial License� 

Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth 
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

Oct 1, 2019- Jan 1, 2020 - Apr 1, 2020- Jul 1, 2020 - Oct 1, 2020- Jan 1, 2021- Apr 1, 2021-
Dec31,2019 Mar 31, 2020 Jun 30, 2020 Sep 30, 2020 Dec 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2021 Jun 30, 2021 

36,182 36,281 36,595 35,690 36,777 36,615 37,099 

10,315 10,367 10,398 10,326 10,538 10,484 10,566 

First Second 

Quarter Quarter 

Jul 1, 2021 - Oct 1, 2021-

Sept 30 2021 Dec 31, 2021 

625 640 

770 767 

8 8 

4,943 4,862 

102 94 

24 24 

166 166 

First Second 

Quarter Quarter 

Jul 1, 2021- Oct 1, 2021-

Sep 30, 2021 Dec 31, 2021 

37,498 37,475 

10,635 10,625 

9 of 36



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 

LICENSING SECTION 

Average Days to Process Renewals, Certificates of Insurance and New Applications 

Renewals 

Insurance Certificates 

New Applications 

Calls Received 

Average Time to 
Answer (seconds) 

Prepared by A Warkentin 
Lie 2nd Quarter 
01/19122 

Second 

Quarter 

Oct 1, 2019- Dec 

31, 2019 

6 

6 

9 

Second 

Quarter 

Oct 1, 2019- Dec 
31,2019 

20,395 

120 

Third Fourth Fifth Sixth 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

Jan 1, 2020 - Apr 1, 2020- Jul 1, 2020 - Oct 1, 2020-

Mar 31, 2020 Jun 30, 2020 Sep 30, 2020 Dec 31, 2020 

9 10 8 9 

8 7 13 9 

12 15 17 20 

TELEPHONE CALLS 

Third Fourth Fifth Sixth 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

Jan 1, 2020 - Apr 1, 2020- Jul 1, 2020 - Oct 1, 2020-
Mar 31, 2020 Jun 30, 2020 Sep 30, 2020 Dec 31, 2020 

26,032 21,133 24,265 21,743 

180 150 180 205 

Seventh Eighth First Second 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

Jan 1, 2021 - Apr 1, 2021 - Jul 1, 2021 - Oct 1, 2021 -

Mar 31, 2021 Jun 30, 2021 Sep 30, 2021 Dec 31, 2021 

10 6 5 8 

13 8 7 9 

17 16 14 11 

Seventh Eighth First Second 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

Jan1,2021- Apr1, 2021 - Jun Jul 1, 2021 - Oct 1, 2021 -
Mar 31, 2021 30, 2021 Sep 30, 2021 Dec 31, 2021 

26,428 25,101 21,289 18. 188

337 290 360 240 

10 of 36



11 of 36



12 of 36



13 of 36



14 of 36



15 of 36



16 of 36



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
503-373-2007 FAX  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Noel Magee, IT Manager 
Date: 23 February 2022 
Subject: Information Technology Report  

 
Ongoing Activities 

 
 

We have again started to validate system requirements and (also) business rules for the 
licensing system upgrade.  We are also addressing change management to prepare for 
the eventual transition.  We began, resumed, or continued three statewide initiatives.  
These initiatives will improve data availability, security framework and employee 
security preparedness across all agencies, boards, and commissions.  Primarily work 
continued on the new notification software.  The email reminders for license renewal 
went live and is returning valuable data. 
 
 
Current Period Changes 

• Restart licensing replacement process, Automated DOR Transaction posting 
• Statewide Initiatives 
 
Details 

1. Enhanced notification of pending license renewal/Insurance  
a. Data structure design – Completed 
b. Data structure implementation – Completed 
c. Coding specification and execution – Completed 

2. Transition network support to EIS (DAS) 
a. Step 1, rework wiring, replace switch gear – Completed 
b. Logical redesign in preparation for Step 2 – Capture proposed state, In 

Progress 
c. Step 2, replace CCB firewall, rework building paths – Not yet sched. 

3. Statewide initiatives requiring CCB participation 
a. Email phishing tests – restarted 1 Feb 2022 - Ongoing 
b. Open Data initiative – inventory due 1 March 2022 - In Progress 

17 of 36



Construction Contractors Board 
23 February 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 

4. Automated DOR transaction posting 
a. Post payments made at DOR to CCB books – Completed 
b. Automate sending accounts to DOR – Completed 

 
 

 Security reported status - Reported monthly by EIS/Enterprise Security Office 
(ESO) 

♦ 04 October 2021 – EIS problems with upgrade, no report, no reports since, no 
status from DAS. 

♦ 02 August 2021 
 100% of systems scanned (statewide 78%) 
 19% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 37%) 

♦ 14 June 2021 
 97% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 11% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 40%) 

♦ 5 April 2021 
 98% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 4% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 45%) 

 
 

 
 

18 of 36



 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621  

 
 

Memorandum 
 

 
Enhanced Resources for Consumers and Contractors in Spanish 
The Education Program has continued our ongoing efforts to provide improved information, resources and 
services to contractors and consumers that speak Spanish.  
 

• Spanish Language Information Hub – We created a Spanish information hub on the website that 
consolidates all of the Spanish language information and resources the agency currently has. It 
includes Spanish translations of our key consumer information packets about selecting a contractor and 
avoiding scams. It also includes information about how to become a contractor and consolidates the 
Spanish language education resources approved by the agency for continuing education. 
 
If you have not already, take a moment to view the site (you can also get there from the blue button 
prominently viewable on the agency’s main web page): 
 State of Oregon: Oregon Construction Contractors Board - Recursos y Informacion en Español 

 
• Website Translator – A translator tool was added to the website that will translate any of the pages on 

the website into a multitude of languages, including Spanish, Russian, Vietnamese and others.  
 

• Spanish Language Toolbox Newsletter – The section plans to begin providing our Toolbox 
Newsletter in both English and Spanish moving forward. The date for the next newsletter is not 
established but look for the Spanish language version to accompany the English language newsletter at 
its next issuance. 
 

 
New One-hour Class 
The section is currently developing and has almost completed a new one-hour class for contractors to add to 
the offering currently available. The section is always trying to consider new topics that will be useful to 
contractors and make their businesses successful and keep them in compliance. 
 
The new class should be available soon.  

To: Construction Contractors Board  
From: Chris Huntington, on behalf of Leslie Culpepper  
Date: February 2022  
Subject: Education Program Update  

19 of 36

https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/pages/spanish-resources.aspx


CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 

PO Box 14140 

Salem, OR  97309-5052 

503-378-4621 

503-373-2007 FAX  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 

From: Vena Swanson, Enfoncement Program Manager 

Date: February 10, 2022 

Subject: Enforcement Update 

 
2021 Accomplishments and 2022 plans and goals for the Enforcement Division.  
 
2021 Accomplishments and Updates  
 

• Filling Staff Vacancies: Enforcement Manager position has been filled, southern 
area Field Investigator/Mediator position is currently in training, newly promoted 
Dispute Resolution Analyst.  

• Dispute Resolutions “Paperless” correspondence program was completed. We 
now have the ability to store and add documents as necessary in an automated 
environment. DRS was able to clear the system of outdated letters and notices 
from about 200 to about 30.  

• Collections now has a paperless system for payment and reconciliation  

• Collections stores everything electronically vs. on paper and this allows a more 
complete and streamlined process for reconciling, the system has a nightly back 
up process.  

 
2022 Goals and Plans 
 

• Reinstate field sweeps statewide after the end of 1st quarter dependent upon 
COVID limitations. 

• Work towards achieving an online DRS Complaint Process using 2-way electronic 
communication, our goal is to move closer to communication via email vs. 
sending letters USPS.   

• Work closely with the Building Codes Division as a partner in creating a more 
current training program. We are also looking forward to a combined sweeps 
plan across the state.  

• Update the new hire training process, our plan is to also appoint a LW in the field 
to implement ongoing coaching and training.  

 
 

         

         

         
 

20 of 36



Construction Contractors Board
Dispute Resolution Services

2nd Quarter  -  2021-2023 Biennium
October 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

DRS Quarterly Report - 1st Quarter 2021-2023
October 12, 2021

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

2019 - 20
Fiscal Year

Fifth
Quarter

Sixth
Quarter

Seventh
Quarter

Eighth
Quarter

2020 - 21
Fiscal Year

2019 - 21
Biennium

Jul 1, 2021 Oct 1, 2021 Jan 1, 2022 Apr 1, 2022 Jul 1, 2021 Jul 1, 2022 Oct 1, 2022 Jan 1, 2023 Apr 1, 2023 Jul 1, 2022 Jul 1, 2021
Sep 30, 2021 Dec 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2022 Jun 30, 2022 Jun 30, 2022 Sep 30, 2022 Dec 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2023 Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023

Complaints Filed 360 376 736 0 736

Complaints Closed 341 349 690 0 690

Mediations Held Where Both 
Parties Participated

217 220 437 0 437

Mediations Attempted but One 
Party Failed to Participate

52 70 122 0 122

Settlements Reached at 
Mediation

158 155 313 0 313

Determination Amount $1,123,678 $1,151,249 $2,274,927 $0 $2,274,927

Determination Amounts Paid $695,779 $548,779 $1,244,558 $0 $1,244,558

Dispute Resolution Services provides a process designed to resolve construction disputes. It is available to persons or businesses 
alleging that contractors have breached a contract, performed improper work, or failed to pay for work performed or materials
supplied. This service involves a mediation service to try to keep disputes out of the court system. If the dispute must be resolved by 
a court and the consumer who filed the complaint receives a court judgment but the contractor fails to pay the judgment, then the 
consumer has access to the contractor's bond for payment. Owners of construction companies are prevented from starting new 
construction businesses until all amounts awarded in the judgments are paid in full. When both parties participate in the mediation 
process, over 60-70% of those mediations result in a settlement agreement.

21 of 36



Construction Contractors Board
Compliance Section

2nd Quarter  -  2021-2023 Biennium
October 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Enforcement Quarterly Report - 1st Quarter 2021-2023
October 12, 2021

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

2019 - 20
Fiscal Year

Fifth
Quarter

Sixth
Quarter

Seventh
Quarter

Eighth
Quarter

2020 - 21
Fiscal Year

2019 - 21
Biennium

Jul 1, 2021 Oct 1, 2021 Jan 1, 2022 Apr 1, 2022 Jul 1, 2021 Jul 1, 2022 Oct 1, 2022 Jan 1, 2023 Apr 1, 2023 Jul 1, 2022 Jul 1, 2021
Sep 30, 2021 Dec 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2022 Jun 30, 2022 Jun 30, 2022 Sep 30, 2022 Dec 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2023 Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023

Complaints 533 380 913 0 913

Violations 418 294 712 0 712

Civil Penalties 206 200 406 0 406

Files Opened 534 380 914 0 914

Files Closed 395 399 794 0 794

The Compliance section is charged with evaluating evidence to substantiate violations of ORS 701 and OAR 812.  Violation tips and 
complaints come from the Field Investigation Section (FIS), Dispute Resolution Services (DRS), on-line tips, phone tips as well as from 
local jurisdictions.  The Compliance staff verifies a violation and determines whether an administrative warning or civil penalty is 
warranted.  When warranted Compliance staff has the ability to enter into settlement agreements on behalf of the agency which is
usually for a first time offenses.  Respondents have a choice of entering into a settlement agreement which is conditional or opting 
to have an administrative hearing where the Compliance staff would represent the agency as a lay representative.

22 of 36



First Quarter
Second 
Quarter

Third Quarter
Fourth 

Quarter
2021 - 22 

Fiscal Year
Fifth Quarter Sixth Quarter

Seventh 
Quarter

Eighth 
Quarter

2022 - 23 
Fiscal Year

2021 - 23 
Biennium

Jul 1, 2021 - 
Sep 30 2021

Oct 1, 2021 - 
Dec 31, 2021

Jan 1, 2022 - 
Mar 31, 2022

Apr 1, 2022 - 
Jun 30, 2022

Jul 1, 2021 - 
Jun 30, 2022

Jul 1, 2022 - 
Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2022 - 
Dec 31, 2022

Jan 1, 2023 - 
Mar 31, 2023

Apr 1, 2023 - 
Jun 30, 2023

Jul 1, 2022 - 
Jun 30, 2023

Jul 1, 2021 - 
Jun 30, 2023

Complaints-Telephone or In Person 13 6 19 0 19

Complaints-Online 230 166 396 0 396

Complaints-Referrals 6 11 17 0 17

Jobsite Checks Conducted 2,100 1,822 3,922 0 3,922

Field Incident Reports Created 333 205 538 0 538

Knowing that unlicensed and illegal construction activity is bad for consumers and legitimate contractors, the CCB established the Field 
Investigation Section in 2007, to provide statewide coverage and immediate response to complaints of unlawful activity in the

construction industry. The staff includes 10 Investigators, each assigned to their own district in the state, where they are positioned to 
respond to complaints of illegal construction activity and conduct random checks of local construction sites. Sweeps are executed to 

find those involved in unlawful construction activity. The Field Investigation Section also participates in joint investigations with other 
state, county, and city agencies, some of which lead to the filing of injunctions or criminal charges.

Construction Contractors Board
Field Investigation Section

Quarterly Report for the 2021-2023 Biennium

23 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 

129018 11/17/2021  5,000.00 LOUCH III, HOWARD GEORGE 701.021(1) 

129159 11/15/2021  5,000.00 KNIGHT SERVICES LLC 701.021(1) 

129160 11/16/2021  5,000.00 MAGANAS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129164 11/16/2021  1,000.00 SHAMBLIN, CHRISTY LYNN 701.021(1) 

129168 11/16/2021  5,000.00 FRANCISCO, JESUS 701.021(1) 

129169 11/16/2021  1,000.00 FULLER, DEVIN CHARLES 701.021(1) 

129174 11/25/2021  1,000.00 DW DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.021(1) 

129175 12/09/2021  1,000.00 GREEN APPLE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129179 11/19/2021  5,000.00 LIVERMAN, CHRISTOPHER LEE 701.021(1) 

129181 11/18/2021  600.00 SANCHEZ GONZALEZ, LUIS ALBERTO 701.021(1) 

129183 12/02/2021  600.00 SHOTCO PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

129188 11/19/2021  5,000.00 ROUGHED UP LLC 701.021(1) 

129205 12/23/2021  600.00 CLEAN CUSTOM PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

129207 11/25/2021  1,000.00 LOUIS REGER ROOFING LLC 701.021(1) 

129221 12/01/2021  1,000.00 RUIZ ANGON, GAUDENCIO 701.021(1) 

129223 11/30/2021  1,000.00 DOLORES SIERRA, LIBRADO 701.021(1) 

129224 11/30/2021  1,000.00 GONZALEZ, JUAN CARLOS 701.021(1) 

129225 12/01/2021  1,000.00 RODRIGUEZ, JOSE JULIAN 701.021(1) 

129226 12/01/2021  1,000.00 TRAPALA HERNANDEZ, DAVID 701.021(1) 

129236 12/08/2021  700.00 HEINZ, SCOTT KEVIN 701.021(1) 

129237 12/02/2021  1,000.00 FLORES, NATHAN EUGENE 701.021(1) 

129240 12/07/2021  1,000.00 BROEKES ALL ASPECT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129264 12/14/2021  1,000.00 WILES JR, JOHN EDWARD 701.021(1) 

129266 12/13/2021  1,000.00 JL ADAMS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129272 12/31/2021  5,000.00 CRYSTALRIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.021(1) 

129284 12/21/2021  1,000.00 THE CLEAN CUT PAINTING COMPANY LLC 701.021(1) 

129286 12/16/2021  5,000.00 BLUE COLLAR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129288 12/14/2021  1,000.00 RIEKE, BILL 701.021(1) 

129292 12/16/2021  1,000.00 FAIRWEATHER TREE INC 701.021(1) 

129293 12/17/2021  600.00 CAMANCHO, MIREYA MORENO 701.021(1) 

129295 12/17/2021  1,000.00 SADAK, AMINE 701.021(1) 

129303 12/21/2021  1,000.00 MASTER GUTTERS LLC 701.021(1) 

129306 12/31/2021  5,000.00 TESSA JEAN HARNDEN & CODY WAYNE HARNDEN 701.021(1) 

129307 12/21/2021  5,000.00 GARCIA, ROSALINA SOLIZ 701.021(1) 

129308 12/22/2021  1,000.00 LINDEN STEEL LP 701.021(1) 

129321 12/23/2021  1,000.00 JIMENEZ FOUNDATION LLC 701.021(1) 

129324 12/21/2021  1,000.00 LEMKE, CHASE ANTHONY 701.021(1) 

129325 01/21/2022  600.00 POWERS JR, RICHARD D 701.021(1) 

129328 12/24/2021  1,000.00 AMCO NW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129330 01/21/2022  1,000.00 VERAS REMODELING LLC 701.021(1) 

1 
24 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.) 

Cite 

129331 12/24/2021  5,000.00 HOPKINS, ROBERT EUGENE 701.021(1) 

129333 12/24/2021  5,000.00 LUNDY, JOHN M 701.021(1) 

129334 12/24/2021  5,000.00 BELLISTON, KIEL 701.021(1) 

129345 12/31/2021  5,000.00 ZHAO, XI JIAN 701.021(1) 

129348 12/31/2021  5,000.00 WEAR AND TEAR REPAIR LLC 701.021(1) 

129349 01/05/2022  600.00 ROBBINS, TIZIA LEE 701.021(1) 

129355 01/05/2022  5,000.00 SHIELDS, TIMOTHY LEROY 701.021(1) 

129360 01/05/2022  700.00 FRISON, CRAIG ANDREW 701.021(1) 

129368 01/11/2022  600.00 ARISTA, HECTOR HERNANDEZ 701.021(1) 

129371 01/11/2022  1,000.00 HANDY DOG INSTALLERS LLC 701.021(1) 

129374 01/11/2022  5,000.00 DICKS CONSTRUCTION & HOME REMODELING 701.021(1) 

129380 01/12/2022  1,000.00 BLOOD SWEAT & TREES LLC 701.021(1) 

129381 01/12/2022  1,000.00 VITRUVIAN CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1) 

129382 01/12/2022  5,000.00 GARIBAY, ISAAC G 701.021(1) 

129387 01/12/2022  1,000.00 ROBLES PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

129410 01/05/2022  1,000.00 MARTINEZ ROBLERO, EULOGIO FRANCISCO 701.021(1) 

129411 01/05/2022  1,000.00 GARCIA, BRAYAN JACOBO 701.021(1) 

129412 01/05/2022  1,000.00 LEON CHAVEZ, JORGE ARMANDO 701.021(1) 

129416 01/20/2022  1,000.00 LIMA, PAUL 701.021(1) 

129417 01/21/2022  5,000.00 M& L STEEL CONSTRUCTION LLP 701.021(1) 

129420 01/21/2022  1,000.00 RENEWABLE ENERGY NORTHWEST, LLC 701.021(1) 

129444 01/26/2022  1,000.00 SEBASTIANI TILE & STONE LLC 701.021(1) 

129452 01/27/2022  5,000.00 HELPING HANDS CONSTRUCTION OF DOUGLAS COUNTY 
LLC 

701.021(1) 

129453 01/28/2022  5,000.00 HEAVERLO, STEVEN 701.021(1) 

129454 01/28/2022  5,000.00 COLLATT, SHELLY LYNN 701.021(1) 

129456 01/31/2022  1,000.00 REG CROSSAN 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 701.021(1) 

129457 01/31/2022  3,000.00 CROSSAN, REG 701.021(1) 

129461 01/31/2022  5,000.00 DECOTEAU, DANIEL JEFFREY 701.021(1) 

129462 02/04/2022  1,000.00 RAIN GARD ROOFING LLC 701.021(1) 

129473 02/01/2022  5,000.00 MORRIS JR, ROBERT DALE 701.021(1) 

129475 02/01/2022  5,000.00 RIALS, THOMAS 701.021(1) 

129476 02/01/2022  5,000.00 VIEYRA, MARCELO 701.021(1) 

129483 02/04/2022  600.00 WAGMAN, JUSTIN W 701.021(1) 

129486 02/03/2022  600.00 RIKARD, ROGER ALLEN 701.021(1) 

129488 02/04/2022  1,000.00 HAGUEWOOD ENTERPRISES P.C. 701.021(1) 

129489 02/04/2022  600.00 KNITTEL, CRYSTAL ANN 701.021(1) 

129491 02/04/2022  5,000.00 BENDER, JEREMY 701.021(1) 

129501 02/07/2022  5,000.00 MATA DE LA CRUZ, JOSE GUADALUPE 701.021(1) 

129506 02/07/2022  5,000.00 MATA DE LA CRUZ, JOSE GUADALUPE 701.021(1) 

2 
25 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 

129172 11/17/2021  1,000.00 JUDAH CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129194 11/22/2021  1,000.00 TIM TIMS YARD AND TREE LLC 701.035(3) 

129204 11/30/2021  1,000.00 SUPREME HEATING & COOLING LLC 701.035(3) 

129210 12/02/2021  1,000.00 NAIR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129215 11/30/2021  1,000.00 FALCON TREE EXPERTS LLC 701.035(3) 

129227 12/07/2021  1,000.00 HILLTOP PLUMBING LLC 701.035(3) 

129251 12/08/2021  1,000.00 MILAM INSTALLATIONS LLC 701.035(3) 

129259 12/14/2021  1,000.00 KIRK, KARISSA JOY 701.035(3) 

129262 12/10/2021  1,000.00 DECKER, CODY LEVI 701.035(3) 

129277 12/14/2021  1,000.00 WALKER, CECIL L 701.035(3) 

129281 12/16/2021  1,000.00 PURE RENOVATION LLC 701.035(3) 

129282 12/15/2021  1,000.00 WARAT, JACK ALLEN 701.035(3) 

129289 12/16/2021  1,000.00 MCORE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129290 12/16/2021  1,000.00 MAYBERRY ELECTRIC INC 701.035(3) 

129294 12/17/2021  1,000.00 LS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129298 12/23/2021  1,000.00 JOES PAINTING AND REMODELING LLC 701.035(3) 

129299 12/17/2021  1,000.00 HONEST QUALITY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.035(3) 

129315 12/21/2021  1,000.00 BULLDOG CONCRETE LLC 701.035(3) 

129320 12/22/2021  1,000.00 PERRY, MICHAEL JAY 701.035(3) 

129329 12/24/2021  1,000.00 COMFORT CLIMATE HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING LLC 701.035(3) 

129335 12/24/2021  1,000.00 BRIGGS, JASON NATHANIEL 701.035(3) 

129344 12/31/2021  1,000.00 JAVA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129353 01/05/2022  1,000.00 BENSON PLUMBING LLC 701.035(3) 

129365 01/12/2022  1,000.00 STRAWBERRY TREE SPECIALTIES GENERAL CONTACTING 
LLC 

701.035(3) 

129369 01/12/2022  1,000.00 MGO ROOFING AND LAWNCARE LLC 701.035(3) 

129400 01/19/2022  1,000.00 TZ CONTRACTORS LLC 701.035(3) 

129419 01/20/2022  1,000.00 WORRALL CONTRACTORS LLC 701.035(3) 

129421 01/25/2022  1,000.00 ARECHIGAS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129449 01/28/2022  1,000.00 GOBER, JEDIDIAH JAMES 701.035(3) 

129464 01/31/2022  1,000.00 SAGE RIVER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129513 02/08/2022  1,000.00 KELLER, SAMUEL BARRETT 701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 

129150 11/17/2021  1,000.00 REYES FERNANDEZ, YESSICA 701.510(2) 

129162 11/16/2021  1,000.00 AC CONSTRUCTION OF OREGON LLC 701.510(2) 

129165 11/16/2021  1,000.00 SHAMBLIN, CHRISTY LYNN 701.510(2) 

129176 11/19/2021  1,000.00 PREMIER REMODELING & DESIGN LLC 701.510(3) 

129189 11/19/2021  3,000.00 ROSE CONTRACTING & PAINTING LLC 701.510(3) 

3 
26 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.) 

Cite 

129202 11/24/2021  3,000.00 QUALITY CONSTRUCTION AND PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

129217 12/01/2021  1,000.00 CUTTING EDGE CONTRACTING A WASHINGTON 
CORPORATION 

701.510(3) 

129239 12/07/2021  1,000.00 ODILON SOTELO, JOSE 701.510(2) 

129256 12/14/2021  1,000.00 NEW ERA PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

129257 12/10/2021  1,000.00 BRANCH BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

129271 12/14/2021  1,000.00 ABM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3) 

129273 12/14/2021  1,000.00 ARCIFORM LLC 701.510(2) 

129318 12/22/2021  1,000.00 PERRY, MICHAEL JAY 701.510(2) 

129327 12/23/2021  1,000.00 JOES PAINTING AND REMODELING LLC 701.510(2) 

129341 12/31/2021  1,000.00 C & K CUSTOM REMODELING INC 701.510(2) 

129359 01/06/2022  1,000.00 ADVANCED CONCRETE AND FLOORING SOLUTIONS LLC 701.510(2) 

129391 01/19/2022  1,000.00 URBAN LIVING CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

129407 01/17/2022  1,000.00 SUITE ADDITIONS LLC 701.510(2) 

129415 01/20/2022  1,000.00 MADRIGAL BUILDERS CORP 701.510(2) 

129474 02/01/2022  1,000.00 GARO ENTERPRISES LLC 701.510(2) 

129492 02/04/2022  1,000.00 JMJ CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3) 

129494 02/04/2022  1,000.00 SAGE GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(3) 

129509 02/08/2022  1,000.00 BJS PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

4 - IMPROPER LICENSE ENDORSEMENT 

Cite 

129379 01/12/2022  1,000.00 BUTLER BUILT CUSTOM CONSTRUCTION INC 701.021(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 

129238 12/07/2021  1,000.00 SMITH, CHRISTOPHER DALE 701.026(1) 

129314 12/23/2021  1,000.00 KENT COMPANIES TEXAS LLC 701.026(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 

129173 11/18/2021  200.00 CA REMODELING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2) 

129187 11/19/2021  200.00 BLANKENSHIP, RALPH ELTON 087.093(2) 

129243 12/09/2021  200.00 OREGON CONSTRUCTION 360 LLC 087.093(2) 

129323 12/23/2021  200.00 RICHS RECLAIM LLC 087.093(2) 

129373 01/10/2022  200.00 BISON BUILDING LLC 087.093(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 

128938 12/14/2021  0.00 CRYSTALRIDGE DEV LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

4 
27 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 

129163 11/15/2021  0.00 NIXON, JEREMY MICHAEL 701.102(2)(a) 

129178 11/17/2021  0.00 PARAMOUNT STONE WORKS INC 701.098(1)(b) 

129190 11/19/2021  0.00 GARIBAY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129192 11/22/2021  0.00 BROTHERS RELIABLE REMODELS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129198 11/22/2021  0.00 HERDER, ALEX JORDAN 701.102(2)(a) 

129211 11/25/2021  0.00 BROTHERS CUSTOM CABINETS AND FURNITURE INC 701.068(6) 

129220 12/02/2021  1,000.00 RIVERRIDGE EXCAVATING AND LOGGING INC 701.091(1) 

129222 12/02/2021  0.00 COVER ALL LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

129229 12/03/2021  0.00 S & M TRANSACTIONS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

129230 12/10/2021  0.00 OWYHEE ROOFING AND REMODELING INC 701.098(1)(b) 

129231 12/10/2021  0.00 TIMLIN, JOHN JOSEPH 701.098(1)(b) 

129232 12/06/2021  0.00 FRIESEN PLUMBING INC 701.098(1)(b) 

129234 12/06/2021  0.00 EVERGREEN POWER & ELECTRIC LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

129247 12/08/2021  0.00 HIGH LAKES PAINTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129250 12/08/2021  0.00 GIGA CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(a) 

129252 12/10/2021  0.00 CAM GENERAL CONTRACTOR LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

129253 12/09/2021  0.00 PURDYS PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 

129258 12/10/2021  0.00 CALLENDER, JESSE DANIEL 701.102(2)(a) 

129261 12/10/2021  0.00 NOBLE BUILT HOMES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129265 12/09/2021  0.00 OLAGUE JR, MARIO 701.106(1)(b) 

129267 12/13/2021  0.00 PDX TOP FINISHES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129269 12/13/2021  0.00 UNCHARTED LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129270 12/14/2021  0.00 NORTHWEST TREE CARE AND REMOVAL LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129274 12/13/2021  0.00 BELLAWOOD INDUSTRIES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129280 12/14/2021  0.00 TENAS CONCRETE INC 701.106(1)(b) 

129283 12/15/2021  0.00 KAMNA, JASON LANE 701.102(2)(a) 

129287 12/16/2021  0.00 NOBLE GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129291 12/16/2021  0.00 CHANEY, JOSHUA ALAN 701.102(2)(a) 

129311 12/23/2021  1,000.00 CG FENCE LLC 701.091(1) 

129312 12/21/2021  1,000.00 HIGH RISE CARPENTRY & DESIGN LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

129313 12/21/2021  1,000.00 HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC 701.098(1)(b) 

129343 12/29/2021  0.00 WHITE, STUART ANDREW 701.102(2)(a) 

129350 12/31/2021  0.00 PURDYS PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129354 01/04/2022  1,000.00 PRIME CRAFTERS LLC 701.091(1) 

129356 01/14/2022  1,000.00 CHOICE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

129357 01/05/2022  1,000.00 TRI COUNTY INDUSTRIAL PARK INC 701.091(1) 

129361 01/05/2022  0.00 THRIVE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129363 01/07/2022  0.00 ROMDS TECH & MAINTENANCE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129364 01/12/2022  0.00 EMM LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129366 01/07/2022  0.00 SEVERED CONCRETE INC 701.106(1)(b) 

5 
28 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 

129375 01/10/2022  0.00 PRO LEVEL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129376 01/10/2022  0.00 ON THE MARK LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129377 01/10/2022  0.00 BLUE LINE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129378 01/10/2022  0.00 COLUMBIA RIVER BUILDERS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

129385 01/11/2022  0.00 DEMARIS RESTORATION AND DESIGN LLC 701.106(1)(b) 

129394 01/14/2022  0.00 THE WATER FEATURE PROS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129395 01/14/2022  0.00 ABOVE & BEYOND PLUMBING & DRAIN LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129396 01/14/2022  0.00 RYERSON & CO 701.102(2)(a) 

129399 01/14/2022  0.00 OREGON CONSTRUCTION GUYS LLC 701.102(2)(c) 

129402 01/17/2022  0.00 JS DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(a) 

129404 01/17/2022  0.00 2HAWKS NW LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129406 01/17/2022  0.00 NATERAS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 701.102(2)(c) 

129413 01/19/2022  0.00 SCHOLLS DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

129414 01/19/2022  0.00 ROGUE BUILT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

129423 01/20/2022  0.00 Z S PAINTING LLC 701.102(2)(c) 

129424 01/20/2022  0.00 KIBUK TILE AND STONE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129440 01/24/2022  0.00 SALEM CONSTRUCTION PROS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129441 01/24/2022  0.00 BROTHERS CUSTOM CABINETS AND FURNITURE INC 701.102(2)(a) 

129442 01/24/2022  0.00 WRIGHT PAINTING COMPANY LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129458 01/31/2022  0.00 ALPINE RESTORATION SERVICES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129466 02/01/2022  0.00 KEEN EYE BUILDERS LLC 701.102(2)(c) 

129468 01/31/2022  0.00 LEAFFILTER NORTH LLC 701.068(6) 

129482 02/02/2022  0.00 BLUE LINE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129484 02/02/2022  0.00 LEVIN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129485 02/02/2022  0.00 SALEM CONSTRUCTION PROS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129487 02/03/2022  0.00 A & E BUILDERS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129500 02/07/2022  0.00 HAVNIEAR CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

129516 02/09/2022  0.00 REHABS AND RENOVATIONS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129517 02/09/2022  0.00 ALL TYPE REMODELING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 

129082 11/16/2021  0.00 ALL PURPOSE DRYWALL LLC 701.102(2)(d) 

129170 11/16/2021  500.00 WARD, TEX MAXWELL 701.305(1) 

129191 11/19/2021  1,000.00 ABOVE & BEYOND PLUMBING & DRAIN LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

129200 11/23/2021  1,000.00 GLASGOW ENTERPRISES LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

129216 11/30/2021  1,000.00 G & J PAINTING INC 701.106(1)(j) 

129241 12/07/2021  1,000.00 FOX FLOORING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

129242 12/23/2021  1,000.00 CRAWFORD CUSTOM CONSTRUCTION INC 701.106(1)(j) 

129245 12/09/2021  1,000.00 WEST COAST METAL BUILDINGS INC 701.098(1)(g) 

6 
29 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER  (cont.) 

Cite 

129248 12/09/2021  1,000.00 PERREIRA, JONATHAN JAMES 701.098(1)(g) 

129268 12/14/2021  1,000.00 CUMMINS, RODNEY TROY 701.106(1)(j) 

129278 12/15/2021  1,000.00 COLUMBIA RIVER BUILDERS INC 701.106(1)(j) 

129300 12/17/2021  1,000.00 STEINBERGER, JEREMY JAMES 701.106(1)(j) 

129309 12/22/2021  1,000.00 ACE CUSTOM FLOORS LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

129370 01/10/2022  1,000.00 NATERAS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 701.106(1)(j) 

129372 01/12/2022  500.00 ALL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(1) 

129386 01/20/2022  500.00 PRECISION HEATING & INDOOR AIR QUALITY INC 701.305(1) 

129392 01/19/2022  1,000.00 DANIELS CUSTOM FENCES DECKS & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(g) 

129398 01/17/2022  1,000.00 BRS FIELD OPS LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

129409 01/20/2022  1,000.00 EQUILIBRIUM PAINTING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

129418 01/26/2022  1,000.00 PEAK PERFORMANCE ROOFING INC 701.106(1)(j) 

129432 01/26/2022  1,000.00 KMS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

129438 01/24/2022  0.00 M G MCGRATH INC 701.098(1)(f) 

129439 01/24/2022  0.00 ACCURATE STEEL ERECTORS INC 701.098(1)(f) 

129448 01/27/2022  1,000.00 OCHOCO PLUMBING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

129450 01/25/2022  400.00 JGCM INC 701.098(1)(b) 

129469 02/04/2022  1,000.00 CLETOS PAINTING INC 701.106(1)(j) 

129470 02/04/2022  200.00 JAED CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(2) 

129502 02/07/2022  0.00 MOYES DRYWALL INC 701.098(1)(f) 

129504 02/07/2022  0.00 DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS INC A CORPORATION OF IDAHO 701.098(1)(f) 

129505 02/07/2022  0.00 ANTHONY EUGENE BECKET INC 701.098(1)(f) 

129507 02/07/2022  0.00 WISE CONNECT INC 701.098(1)(f) 

129508 02/07/2022  0.00 IDEAL SERVICES NW LLC 701.098(1)(f) 

129510 02/07/2022  0.00 MIKE OBRIEN CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f) 

129511 02/07/2022  0.00 CB & I STORAGE TANK SOLUTIONS LLC 701.098(1)(f) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 

129260 12/10/2021  0.00 KALDAN INC 701.098(1)(i) 

129495 02/04/2022  0.00 BP DIRTWORKS LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

129498 02/07/2022  0.00 ADORNMENT GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

7 
30 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

FINAL ORDERS 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 

128778 12/10/2021  5,000.00 SAHLBERG, ROBERT MICHAEL 701.021(1) 

128880 11/16/2021  5,000.00 HOLLIDAY, TODD ALLEN 701.021(1) 

128939 12/07/2021  1,000.00 AKIN, JEFFREY KYLE 701.021(1) 

128969 12/22/2021  5,000.00 EMM LLC 701.021(1) 

128989 12/01/2021  1,000.00 BROWN, CHRISTOPHER C 701.021(1) 

129018 12/10/2021  5,000.00 LOUCH III, HOWARD GEORGE 701.021(1) 

129028 11/17/2021  5,000.00 GONZALEZ, MARTIN VILLASANA 701.021(1) 

129031 11/17/2021  1,000.00 DARA, PHANOMSIN BO 701.021(1) 

129033 12/10/2021  5,000.00 HANER, DALE EVERETT 701.021(1) 

129042 11/17/2021  1,000.00 THORNWORKS LLC 701.021(1) 

129047 12/09/2021  5,000.00 J & S CONCRETE LLC 701.021(1) 

129049 12/23/2021  5,000.00 IONGI, SEMISI TAUVELI 701.021(1) 

129052 12/10/2021  1,000.00 VIDAL RUIZ, JOSE DE JESUS 701.021(1) 

129058 12/02/2021  5,000.00 MASON, JERRY HELLINGS 701.021(1) 

129060 12/09/2021  700.00 EAGLE EYE LLC 701.021(1) 

129063 11/22/2021  1,000.00 BOUSLAUGH, JASON LEON 701.021(1) 

129065 11/17/2021  5,000.00 CRYSTALRIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.021(1) 

129069 12/06/2021  5,000.00 ELITE ENTERPRISE GROUP LLC 701.021(1) 

129074 11/30/2021  1,000.00 COLUMBIA TREE CARE LLC 701.021(1) 

129088 12/10/2021  5,000.00 YETTER, DARON GENE 701.021(1) 

129107 12/07/2021  1,000.00 HONORBUILT LLC 701.021(1) 

129108 01/04/2022  1,000.00 SWANSON JR, GARY WAYNE 701.021(1) 

129111 12/10/2021  1,000.00 MORALES, BLADIMIR PALACIOS 701.021(1) 

129112 12/10/2021  1,000.00 MILLAN PEREZ, MIGUEL ANGEL 701.021(1) 

129113 12/10/2021  1,000.00 SANCHEZ MELO, JUSTINO 701.021(1) 

129114 12/02/2021  1,000.00 ROBLES, JOSHUA HOWARD 701.021(1) 

129115 12/02/2021  600.00 MALLOY, JACOB PATRICK 701.021(1) 

129126 12/02/2021  1,000.00 CORTES GENERAL CONTRACTOR LLC 701.021(1) 

129134 12/02/2021  1,000.00 PDX PRO ROOFING LLC 701.021(1) 

129152 12/23/2021  1,000.00 BENCHMARK DESIGN BUILD LLC 701.021(1) 

129156 12/16/2021  5,000.00 J & S CONCRETE LLC 701.021(1) 

129159 12/07/2021  5,000.00 KNIGHT SERVICES LLC 701.021(1) 

129160 12/09/2021  5,000.00 MAGANAS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129164 12/09/2021  1,000.00 SHAMBLIN, CHRISTY LYNN 701.021(1) 

129168 12/28/2021  5,000.00 FRANCISCO, JESUS 701.021(1) 

129169 12/24/2021  1,000.00 FULLER, DEVIN CHARLES 701.021(1) 

129174 01/19/2022  1,000.00 DW DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.021(1) 

129175 01/04/2022  1,000.00 GREEN APPLE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129179 12/28/2021  5,000.00 LIVERMAN, CHRISTOPHER LEE 701.021(1) 

129181 12/14/2021  600.00 SANCHEZ GONZALEZ, LUIS ALBERTO 701.021(1) 

8 
31 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.) 

Cite 

129183 01/05/2022  600.00 SHOTCO PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

129207 12/23/2021  1,000.00 LOUIS REGER ROOFING LLC 701.021(1) 

129221 12/23/2021  1,000.00 RUIZ ANGON, GAUDENCIO 701.021(1) 

129223 01/06/2022  1,000.00 DOLORES SIERRA, LIBRADO 701.021(1) 

129224 01/07/2022  1,000.00 GONZALEZ, JUAN CARLOS 701.021(1) 

129225 12/24/2021  1,000.00 RODRIGUEZ, JOSE JULIAN 701.021(1) 

129226 01/07/2022  1,000.00 TRAPALA HERNANDEZ, DAVID 701.021(1) 

129236 01/12/2022  700.00 HEINZ, SCOTT KEVIN 701.021(1) 

129237 01/05/2022  1,000.00 FLORES, NATHAN EUGENE 701.021(1) 

129240 01/20/2022  1,000.00 BROEKES ALL ASPECT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129264 01/05/2022  1,000.00 WILES JR, JOHN EDWARD 701.021(1) 

129266 01/05/2022  1,000.00 JL ADAMS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129272 01/24/2022  5,000.00 CRYSTALRIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.021(1) 

129284 02/08/2022  1,000.00 THE CLEAN CUT PAINTING COMPANY LLC 701.021(1) 

129286 01/10/2022  5,000.00 BLUE COLLAR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

129288 01/06/2022  1,000.00 RIEKE, BILL 701.021(1) 

129292 01/12/2022  1,000.00 FAIRWEATHER TREE INC 701.021(1) 

129303 02/01/2022  1,000.00 MASTER GUTTERS LLC 701.021(1) 

129306 01/27/2022  5,000.00 TESSA JEAN HARNDEN & CODY WAYNE HARNDEN 701.021(1) 

129307 01/28/2022  5,000.00 GARCIA, ROSALINA SOLIZ 701.021(1) 

129308 01/10/2022  1,000.00 LINDEN STEEL LP 701.021(1) 

129321 01/27/2022  1,000.00 JIMENEZ FOUNDATION LLC 701.021(1) 

129324 01/31/2022  1,000.00 LEMKE, CHASE ANTHONY 701.021(1) 

129334 01/27/2022  5,000.00 BELLISTON, KIEL 701.021(1) 

129348 02/02/2022  5,000.00 WEAR AND TEAR REPAIR LLC 701.021(1) 

129349 01/28/2022  600.00 ROBBINS, TIZIA LEE 701.021(1) 

129355 01/28/2022  5,000.00 SHIELDS, TIMOTHY LEROY 701.021(1) 

129360 01/28/2022  700.00 FRISON, CRAIG ANDREW 701.021(1) 

129371 02/03/2022  1,000.00 HANDY DOG INSTALLERS LLC 701.021(1) 

129374 02/03/2022  5,000.00 DICKS CONSTRUCTION & HOME REMODELING 701.021(1) 

129380 02/09/2022  1,000.00 BLOOD SWEAT & TREES LLC 701.021(1) 

129381 02/07/2022  1,000.00 VITRUVIAN CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1) 

129420 02/09/2022  1,000.00 RENEWABLE ENERGY NORTHWEST, LLC 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 

128832 11/17/2021  1,000.00 DREAM BUILDERS 541 LLC 701.035(3) 

128996 11/17/2021  1,000.00 STRAIGHT ARROW CONSTRUCTION & HOME 
INSPECTIONS LLC 

701.035(3) 

129009 11/16/2021  1,000.00 DAROLD SAMUEL DAVIS JR & KYLE DAROLD DAVIS 701.035(3) 

9 
32 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES  (cont.) 

Cite 

129057 11/16/2021  1,000.00 HAYNER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129102 01/04/2022  1,000.00 CONCRESTONE LLC 701.035(3) 

129104 12/02/2021  1,000.00 IBANEZ, JUAN FRANCISCO 701.035(3) 

129123 12/02/2021  1,000.00 MILLER, MARCIE MICHELLE 701.035(3) 

129128 12/28/2021  1,000.00 S & R GUTTERS & PAINT LLC 701.035(3) 

129172 12/23/2021  1,000.00 JUDAH CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129194 12/16/2021  1,000.00 TIM TIMS YARD AND TREE LLC 701.035(3) 

129204 12/15/2021  1,000.00 SUPREME HEATING & COOLING LLC 701.035(3) 

129210 01/20/2022  1,000.00 NAIR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129215 12/21/2021  1,000.00 FALCON TREE EXPERTS LLC 701.035(3) 

129251 01/19/2022  1,000.00 MILAM INSTALLATIONS LLC 701.035(3) 

129259 01/28/2022  1,000.00 KIRK, KARISSA JOY 701.035(3) 

129262 01/12/2022  1,000.00 DECKER, CODY LEVI 701.035(3) 

129277 01/10/2022  1,000.00 WALKER, CECIL L 701.035(3) 

129281 01/20/2022  1,000.00 PURE RENOVATION LLC 701.035(3) 

129282 01/10/2022  1,000.00 WARAT, JACK ALLEN 701.035(3) 

129289 01/12/2022  1,000.00 MCORE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129290 01/20/2022  1,000.00 MAYBERRY ELECTRIC INC 701.035(3) 

129294 01/25/2022  1,000.00 LS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129299 01/12/2022  1,000.00 HONEST QUALITY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.035(3) 

129315 01/13/2022  1,000.00 BULLDOG CONCRETE LLC 701.035(3) 

129320 02/01/2022  1,000.00 PERRY, MICHAEL JAY 701.035(3) 

129329 01/14/2022  1,000.00 COMFORT CLIMATE HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING LLC 701.035(3) 

129335 02/09/2022  1,000.00 BRIGGS, JASON NATHANIEL 701.035(3) 

129344 01/27/2022  1,000.00 JAVA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

129365 02/08/2022  1,000.00 STRAWBERRY TREE SPECIALTIES GENERAL CONTACTING 
LLC 

701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 

129001 11/16/2021  1,000.00 KUHLMAN ENTERPRISES INC 701.510(2) 

129067 12/09/2021  1,000.00 E AND S FLORES ENTERPRISES INC 701.510(2) 

129085 12/03/2021  1,000.00 BRIAN SCHMIDT BUILDER LLC 701.510(2) 

129096 12/09/2021  1,000.00 ITG CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

129101 11/30/2021  1,000.00 EAST WIND PROPERTIES & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3) 

129110 12/01/2021  1,000.00 DAVID DELAIN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

129150 12/10/2021  1,000.00 REYES FERNANDEZ, YESSICA 701.510(2) 

129165 12/09/2021  1,000.00 SHAMBLIN, CHRISTY LYNN 701.510(2) 

129176 12/28/2021  1,000.00 PREMIER REMODELING & DESIGN LLC 701.510(3) 

129189 12/23/2021  3,000.00 ROSE CONTRACTING & PAINTING LLC 701.510(3) 

10 
33 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.) 

Cite 

129202 12/17/2021  3,000.00 QUALITY CONSTRUCTION AND PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

129217 12/15/2021  1,000.00 CUTTING EDGE CONTRACTING A WASHINGTON 
CORPORATION 

701.510(3) 

129239 12/23/2021  1,000.00 ODILON SOTELO, JOSE 701.510(2) 

129256 01/20/2022  1,000.00 NEW ERA PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

129257 01/04/2022  1,000.00 BRANCH BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

129271 01/12/2022  1,000.00 ABM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3) 

129318 02/01/2022  1,000.00 PERRY, MICHAEL JAY 701.510(2) 

129359 02/07/2022  1,000.00 ADVANCED CONCRETE AND FLOORING SOLUTIONS LLC 701.510(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 

129238 12/28/2021  1,000.00 SMITH, CHRISTOPHER DALE 701.026(1) 

129314 01/20/2022  1,000.00 KENT COMPANIES TEXAS LLC 701.026(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 

129122 12/02/2021  200.00 LOST CREEK FENCE LLC 087.093(2) 

129143 12/06/2021  200.00 LOST CREEK FENCE LLC 087.093(2) 

129173 12/14/2021  200.00 CA REMODELING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2) 

129187 12/14/2021  200.00 BLANKENSHIP, RALPH ELTON 087.093(2) 

129243 12/31/2021  200.00 OREGON CONSTRUCTION 360 LLC 087.093(2) 

129323 01/17/2022  200.00 RICHS RECLAIM LLC 087.093(2) 

129373 01/28/2022  200.00 BISON BUILDING LLC 087.093(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 

128454 11/17/2021  0.00 ROBIN MARIE LINDSEY & TIMOTHY ROSS LINDSEY 701.098(1)(b) 

128938 12/17/2021  0.00 CRYSTALRIDGE DEV LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129073 01/06/2022  0.00 PROS ROOFING NW LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

129116 12/01/2021  0.00 NH CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

129118 12/01/2021  0.00 EAGLETON HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129119 12/01/2021  0.00 MOVING FORWARD RESTORATION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129129 01/11/2022  0.00 AMERICAN LIFESTYLE LIVING LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

129138 12/01/2021  0.00 EAGLETON HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129147 12/01/2021  0.00 MOM AND SONS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129158 12/09/2021  0.00 WESTLINE ROOFING INC 701.102(2)(a) 

129163 12/09/2021  0.00 NIXON, JEREMY MICHAEL 701.102(2)(a) 

129178 12/09/2021  0.00 PARAMOUNT STONE WORKS INC 701.098(1)(b) 

129192 12/15/2021  0.00 BROTHERS RELIABLE REMODELS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

11 
34 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 

129198 12/16/2021  0.00 HERDER, ALEX JORDAN 701.102(2)(a) 

129211 12/23/2021  0.00 BROTHERS CUSTOM CABINETS AND FURNITURE INC 701.068(6) 

129220 01/05/2022  1,000.00 RIVERRIDGE EXCAVATING AND LOGGING INC 701.091(1) 

129222 02/08/2022  0.00 COVER ALL LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

129229 12/29/2021  0.00 S & M TRANSACTIONS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

129232 12/29/2021  0.00 FRIESEN PLUMBING INC 701.098(1)(b) 

129234 12/29/2021  0.00 EVERGREEN POWER & ELECTRIC LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

129247 01/07/2022  0.00 HIGH LAKES PAINTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129253 01/04/2022  0.00 PURDYS PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 

129265 01/07/2022  0.00 OLAGUE JR, MARIO 701.106(1)(b) 

129267 01/07/2022  0.00 PDX TOP FINISHES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129269 01/07/2022  0.00 UNCHARTED LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129270 01/07/2022  0.00 NORTHWEST TREE CARE AND REMOVAL LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129274 01/10/2022  0.00 BELLAWOOD INDUSTRIES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129280 01/14/2022  0.00 TENAS CONCRETE INC 701.106(1)(b) 

129283 01/07/2022  0.00 KAMNA, JASON LANE 701.102(2)(a) 

129287 01/17/2022  0.00 NOBLE GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129311 01/21/2022  1,000.00 CG FENCE LLC 701.091(1) 

129312 01/14/2022  1,000.00 HIGH RISE CARPENTRY & DESIGN LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

129313 01/14/2022  1,000.00 HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC 701.098(1)(b) 

129316 12/27/2021  0.00 FETROW, GEOFFREY TYLER 025.750 

129350 01/31/2022  0.00 PURDYS PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129354 01/28/2022  1,000.00 PRIME CRAFTERS LLC 701.091(1) 

129356 02/08/2022  1,000.00 CHOICE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

129361 01/31/2022  0.00 THRIVE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129363 02/01/2022  0.00 ROMDS TECH & MAINTENANCE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129366 02/02/2022  0.00 SEVERED CONCRETE INC 701.106(1)(b) 

129376 02/02/2022  0.00 ON THE MARK LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129377 02/01/2022  0.00 BLUE LINE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129378 02/02/2022  0.00 COLUMBIA RIVER BUILDERS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

129385 02/03/2022  0.00 DEMARIS RESTORATION AND DESIGN LLC 701.106(1)(b) 

129394 02/09/2022  0.00 THE WATER FEATURE PROS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129395 02/09/2022  0.00 ABOVE & BEYOND PLUMBING & DRAIN LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

129396 02/09/2022  0.00 RYERSON & CO 701.102(2)(a) 

129472 02/01/2022  0.00 TRELEVEN III, WILLIAM RICHARDSON 025.750 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 

128771 11/18/2021  0.00 AMERICRETE CONCRETE SOLUTIONS 701.098(1)(f) 

129002 11/16/2021  500.00 KUHLMAN ENTERPRISES INC 701.305(1) 

12 
35 of 36



2/10/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

11/15/2021 - 02/09/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Date Amount 

8 - OTHER  (cont.) 

Cite 

129024 12/23/2021  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129070 11/15/2021  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129089 11/19/2021  0.00 701.098(1)(f) 

129090 11/19/2021  0.00 701.098(1)(f) 

129095 11/24/2021  500.00 701.305(1) 

129105 11/30/2021  50.00 701.098(1)(b) 

129124 12/02/2021  1,000.00 701.098(1)(g) 

129125 12/02/2021  1,000.00 701.098(1)(g) 

129139 12/16/2021  500.00 701.098(1)(b) 

129145 12/01/2021  0.00 701.098(1)(f) 

129146 12/01/2021  0.00 701.098(1)(f) 

129151 12/06/2021  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129170 12/01/2021  500.00 701.305(1) 

129191 12/14/2021  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129200 12/17/2021  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129216 01/06/2022  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129241 01/04/2022  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129242 01/17/2022  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129245 12/23/2021  1,000.00 701.098(1)(g) 

129248 01/27/2022  1,000.00 701.098(1)(g) 

129268 12/31/2021  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129278 01/07/2022  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129300 01/12/2022  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129370 02/04/2022  1,000.00 701.106(1)(j) 

129418 02/09/2022  1,000.00 

Respondent 

PDXKINGS EXPERT PAINTING SERVICES LLC 

A STEP ABOVE CONSTRUCTION INC 

TIMBERWOLFF CONSTRUCTION INC A CALIFORNIA 

CORPORATION 

FERGUSON, KEITH LYNN 

COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 

MICHAEL BLAIR WESTLING AND ERIN ELIZABETH KIM 

WESTLING 

BLUE LINE CONSTRUCTION LLC 

ROBBEN INC 

BRAUN GUTTER COMPANY 

CASTLE ENERGY GROUP LLC 

CARLSONS CONSTRUCTION INC A CALIFORNIA 

CORPORATION 

TOKAR, RYAN RAY 

WARD, TEX MAXWELL 

ABOVE & BEYOND PLUMBING & DRAIN LLC 

GLASGOW ENTERPRISES LLC 

G & J PAINTING INC 

FOX FLOORING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 

CRAWFORD CUSTOM CONSTRUCTION INC 

WEST COAST METAL BUILDINGS INC 

PERREIRA, JONATHAN JAMES 

CUMMINS, RODNEY TROY 

COLUMBIA RIVER BUILDERS INC 

STEINBERGER, JEREMY JAMES 

NATERAS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 

PEAK PERFORMANCE ROOFING INC 701.106(1)(j) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 

128515 11/17/2021  0.00 SCREEDED CREATIONS LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

129075 01/06/2022  0.00 A AND B CONSTRUCTION AND PAINTING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

129076 01/06/2022  0.00 GOLD COAST CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

13 
36 of 36


	ADP6D5F.tmp
	Report

	ADP8C44.tmp
	Report

	ADP1586.tmp
	Report

	ADP47C3.tmp
	Report

	ADP7250.tmp
	2021-2023

	ADP5128.tmp
	Report

	ADPCEC7.tmp
	2021-2023

	ADP3E2C.tmp
	2021-2023




